Memorandum


DATE:	� TIME \@ "MMMM d, yyyy" �December 15, 1999�


TO:	Sue Ann Vance, Purchasing Agent


	Jerry Wilson, Purchasing Agent


FROM:	James K. Linkogle, Public Works Project Manager


SUBJECT:	Village Drainage Study





Please find attached copies of the Letter of Intent, Outside Services Agreement, and Village Drainage Study conducted by Greeley and Hansen of 1994.  We are distributing to the following firms;





Kimley-Horn & Associates�
Applied Technology & Management, Inc.�
�
8586 Potter Park Drive�
William B. Houghton, P.E.�
�
Sarasota, Fl. 34238�
1124 Hoover St.�
�
�
Nokomis, Fl.  34275�
�
Boyle Engineering Corp.�
�
�
5971 Cattle Ridge Blvd. Suite 200�
McKim & Creed�
�
Sarasota, Fl. 34232�
601 Cleveland Street, Suite 205�
�
�
Clearwater, Fl.  33755�
�
Tampa Bay Engineering Inc.�
�
�
18167 US 19 N. Suite 550�
Camp Dresser & McKee�
�
Clearwater, Fl. 33764�
1819 Main St., Suite 1002�
�
�
Sarasota Fl.  34236�
�
�
�
�



As per the letter, firms will be responding by January 19th for our review.  We can then enter a Requisition, enter an Agreement and set up a date for issuing a Notice to Proceed.  





Thanks for your cooperation.














cc: Martin P. Black, Director of Community Services
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